

**BOHS Baseball Booster Meeting
March 11 at 7pm**

Attendees:

Mike Nienhouse	Christine Denbo	Mike Baker
Adam Grimm	Mario Villaquaga	Donielle Grimm
Jennifer Buys	Alyse Grodt	Kim Cabada
Herb Katz	Pauline Hirose	Melissa Rice

Meeting called to order by Mike Nienhouse at 7:04

I. Approval of Income/Expense Statement

- A. Motion to approve July 1 2018 - March 11th, 2019 Income/Expense statement was made by Pauline Hirose, seconded by Kim Cabada
1. All in favor motion, approved.

II. Approval of Booster Meeting Minutes

- A. Motion to approve January 2019 Booster meeting minutes was made by Adam Grimm, seconded by Melissa Rice
1. All in favor motion, approved

III. Expenses

- A. Planned Expenses** – We need more funds.
- B. Wind Screen**- We are in talks with Super Brad Mason to pay for the screen. We will have to pay district back. Alex Horritz is out of talks at this point. We got the price dropped a couple of thousand dollars. Work in progress still.
- C. Backstop and padding**- completed. Rail pad was done wrong. Correcting ASAP JV Field will receive padding from the varsity field. Still waiting for all pad to be installed. We ordered this pad in Nov. 2018 and still is not completed.

IV. Fundraising

- A. Membership**- N/A
- B. Merchandise**- Still going on online
- C. Discount Cards** – Pauline Hirose: We are still missing 3 boys contribution. \$7270.00 made total. We will owe card company around \$2100.00, so a profit of \$5000.00. Greg from card company has let us return 169 cards that were unsold.
- E. Dinner Night** – Melissa Rice- last dinner is at Red Robin. 5-9 pm at Brea Mall. Round Table made a profit of \$345.78. Christine Denbo said if we do Rubios in fall they are willing to give us 50% back, Melissa said she would check into that.
- F. Angel Vouchers**- Mike Nienhouse stated we are still waiting for 4 boys to turn in there money. 15-20 vouchers still need to sold. Please let him know if you are interested. Halo Classic is at 6PM Parking is free

V. Committees – End of Season Banquet: Christine Denbo is in charge of this event. The event will be held at Black Hills Golf Course in Yorba Linda. We are going to have an inclusive deal. The food is really

good and will only cost a few dollars more a plate compared to Coyote Hills Golf. The menu will be finalized very soon. We will use same décor as last year. Invites coming soon.

VI. Coach Baker- Dug out pads have been installed. Lions tournament has been scheduled for March 23rd.

VII. Upcoming Events

A. Halo *Classic Game*- Thursday March 28th vs. El Modena. Parking is free

VIII. Questions: **Christine Denbo:** Is Senior Day April 25th? A: Yes, **Christine Denbo:** What day is Teacher Day? A: undecided, **Pauline Hirose:** Can we have a snack shack to raise money? A: Baker will check with Principal for restrictions, but doesn't see a problem with it and we can get a used large Container to run it out of. **Kim Cabada:** Are we allowed to cut bushes, so we can see the game from up top of field? A: We should be allowed to cut them via Baker. **Christine Denbo:** Can we have the Alumni Game to raise funds for our program? A: Probably will not due to time and bad weather.

VIII. Miscellaneous

Pictures have been cancelled due to weather and have been rescheduled for 1 week from this Thursday via Baker March 18.

Meeting adjourned at 7:40 PM